Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Fyrnetics, Inc. License No. 12-16701-01

As a
with

License No. 12-16856-01E

result of the inspection conducted on August 2, 1982, and in accordance
the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following

violations were identified:

License No. 12-16701-01

1.

License Condition No. 14 requires that licensed material be possessed
and used in accordance with statements, representations, and procedures
contained in application received September 9, 1980. Item lla of the
application states that the radiation Jetection instruments will be
calibrated semiannually.

Contrary to the above, the NRC inspector learned through statements
of licensee representatives and a review of records, that this
requirement was not met. Specifically, Eberline instruments, RM-15,
Radiation Monitor, and SAC-4, Scintillation Alpha Counter, were last
calibrated June 8, '978 and November 20, 1981, respectively. Speci-
fically, these intervals are in excess of the semiannual calibration
requirement.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

License No. 12-16856-01E

2.

10 CFR 32.29(c) requires that you submit an annual summary report to
the Commission within thirty days following the year ending June 30,
stating: (1) a description or identification of the type of each
product; (2) for each radionuclide in each type of product, the total
quantity of the radionuciide; and (3) the number of units of each type
of product during the reporting period. If no transfers of byproduct
material have been made pursuant to 10 CFR 32.26 during the reporting
period, the report shall so indicate.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection,
August 2, 1982, you failed to submit annual reports to the Commission
for the periods ending June 30, 1980, 1981, and 1982, respectively.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).



Appendix

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:

(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com=
pliance will be achieved. Cons’ideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.

J/-8% AL
Dated D. G. Wiademan, Chief

Materials Radiation Protection
Section 1




